MINUTES Undergraduate Council March 28, 2017

Members present: Kurt Boniecki, Tammy Benson, Alan Reid, R.B. Lenin, Beula Magimairaj, Brent Shires, Clay Arnold, Bernard Chen, Tom Oxner, Jen Talbot, Kathleen Atkins, Laurie Nick, Carl Frederickson, Paige Rose, Jia Zhu, Jeff Whittingham, Jennifer Brinegar, Deborah Zetino, and Becky Rasnick (NV)

Members absent: Michael Rubach, Leslie Gomes, Dee Lance

Guests: Roger Pauly, Marc Sestir

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:40 pm

Action Items:

- 1. Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee I, recommended a proposal from the Office of the Provost/Registrar to remove WP and WF grade options along with the removal of the second withdrawal deadline contingent upon the withdrawal deadline be moved to the Friday of the twelfth week of classes. Dr. Reid seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, 15 in favor, 2 opposed.
- 2. Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee I, recommended a proposal from the department of English for new course **ENGL 1373** FYS in Fine Arts/Humanities to the UCA Core as an Inquiry and Analysis/Humanities course and a FYS course. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee I, recommended a proposal from the department of health sciences to add **HED 1320** Essentials of Health and Wellness to the required content of the Health Education major <u>and</u> to increase the credit hours requirements from 50 to 53. Dr. Reid seconded the motion. Discussion followed. [Note: it was suggested that the UBulletin could use a list of both the required core and required content courses so that the total required hours can be easily calculated]. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 4. Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee I, recommended a proposal from the department of health sciences to move **HED 3325** Disease Management for Health Promotion <u>from</u> the Required Core Courses <u>to</u> the Required Content Courses for the Health Education major. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 5. Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee I, recommended a proposal from the department of psychology to add new course **PSYC 3361** Introduction to Media Psychology. Dr.

- Frederickson seconded the motion. Discussion followed. [Note: the prerequisite will need to be added to the course description]. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 6. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from the department of philosophy and religion to add new course **PHIL 1373** FYS in Fine Arts/Humanities to the UCA Core as an Inquiry and Analysis/Humanities course and a FYS course. Dr. Atkins seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 7. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from the Office of the Provost/University College to change the conditions for continued enrollment of conditionally admitted, conditional-prep status, and transfer students. Dr. Oxner seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 8. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from the department of biology to convert **BIOL 4100** Field Studies in Biology to BIOL 4V00 variable credit (1-4 hours). Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from the department of music to add new course MUS 4214 Introduction to Electroacoustic Music to the UCA Core as a Critical Inquiry course. Dr. Reid seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 10. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee II, recommended a proposal from the department of exercise and sport science for the BS in Exercise Science to add existing course EXSS 3348 Exercise Prescription for General Populations to the UCA Core as a Responsible Living course. Dr. Oxner seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 11. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee III, recommended a proposal from the department of history to add new course **HIST 1399** A History of Today: The World Since 1945 to the UCA Core as a Diversity in World Cultures course. Dr. Arnold seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 12. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee III, recommended a proposal from the department of history to add new course **HIST 4324** Topics in American History to the UCA Core as a Critical Inquiry course. Dr. Arnold seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 13. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee III, recommended a proposal from the department of history to add new course **HIST 4334** Topics in European History. Dr. Arnold seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 14. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee III, recommended a proposal from the department of history to add new course **HIST 4344** Topics in World History to the UCA Core as a Diversity course. Dr. Reid seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 15. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee III, recommended a proposal from the department of history to add new course **HIST 4398** The Politics of Sex and Sexuality in Modern East Asia to the UCA Core as a Diversity and Communication course. Ms. Nick seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

Information Items:

- 1. Proposals from the department of Health Sciences to change course titles:
 - (a.) **HED 4320** Health Promotion Interventions to Health Communication and Advocacy.
 - (b.) **HED 1320** Concepts of Lifetime Health and Fitness to Essentials of Health and Wellness.
 - (c.) **HED 3301** Theoretical Bases of Health Education to The Health Education Profession.
- 2. A proposal from the department of History to change course title **HIST 4V91** from Topics in History to Independent Study in History.
- 3. A proposal from the department of Sociology, Criminology, and Anthropology to change course title **ANTH 2325** Archaeology of North America to Approaches to Archaeology.
- 4. A proposal from the department of Management Information Systems to convert **QMTH 3325** Data Analysis to online delivery.
- 5. A proposal from the department of Management Information Systems to convert **MIS 4355** Project Management to online delivery.
- 6. A proposal from the department of Marketing and Management to convert **MKTG 3373** Public Relations to online delivery.
- 7. A proposal from the department of History to convert **HIST 2320** Introduction to Historical Research to online delivery.
- 8. A proposal from the department of History to convert **HIST 2302** American in the Modern Era: US History since 1877 to online delivery.
- 9. A proposal from the Office of the Registrar to change Advanced Placement scores for UCA credit.

The meeting adjourned at 2:15 pm.